
TOWN OF WAYLAND - TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN BOARDS/COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law 

www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting  
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COMM:   Board of Public Works    

FILED BY:    Dan Cabral     

DATE OF MEETING:   July 10, 2018       

TIME OF MEETING:   7:00 PM      

PLACE OF MEETING:   DPW Facility – 66 River Road   

NOTE: Notices and agendas are to be posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.  
Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s business hours of operation and make the necessary arrangements to be sure this notice is received and stamped 

in an adequate amount of time.  

 

 
Board of Public Works - MEETING AGENDA 

 

7:00 Announcements 

7:01 Public Comment 

7:05 Public Hearing: Claypit Hill Traffic Calming 

7:30 Public Hearing: Water Rate Hearing 

8:00 Water Abatement Review: 9 Apache Trail 

8:15 Water Asset Management Report Review 

8:30 DPW Director’s Financial Report 

8:40 Discussion on the Potential Financial Benefit for Automated Meter Infrastructure Devices 

8:55 Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 
 
9:15 Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any 

9:20 Review and Approve the Minutes of the 6/12/2018 Meeting 

9:25 Executive Session to Review and Approve the Minutes of the 6/12/2018 Executive Session 

9:30 Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:       Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reasonably 

anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”.  AG’s Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise 

the public of the issue to be discussed.  Please list those topics on the above agenda 

NOTE: Times are approximate and the Agenda Items may not be discussed in the exact order listed 

http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting


BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Public Hearing: Claypit Hill Traffic Calming 















From: Swanick, Patrick  
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:27 AM 
To: Holder, Thomas <tholder@wayland.ma.us> 
Subject: Claypit Hill Road 
 
Tom, 
 
Over the last 3 years there have been 3 accidents on Claypit Hill Road. 
 

1. 8/31/2016 School bus vs. passenger car – Broken mirror 
2. 7/13/2016 passenger car vs. tree – single car crash – 21 year old male operator 
3. 8/20/2015 vehicle vs. utility pole – medical related accident, male sick/ill/passed out hit pole. 

 
Last 3 years motor vehicle stops = 20,  high traffic location due to school.  
 
Claypit Hill Road does have a lot of traffic because of the school.  Once paved, officers will conduct more 
directed patrol assignments on Claypitt Hill Road to reduce the urge to speed on the freshly paved road. 
 
I believe that traffic humps would cause discomfort to young students riding on school busses. 
 
If you need more, let me know. 
 
 
Patrick Swanick 
Chief of Police 
Wayland Police Department 
36 Cochituate Road 
Wayland, MA 01778 
508-358-1710 
 

mailto:tholder@wayland.ma.us


 
Wayland Fire Department 

Memo 
To: Tom Holder, DPW Director  

From: 
 

David Houghton, Fire Chief 

 
Date: June 14, 2018 

Re: Claypit Hill Road  

  

 20180614002  

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the petitioner request to install traffic calming 

devices on Claypit Hill Road.  As you know I have commented on traffic calming devices on 

Wayland roads before, and for many reason we are opposed to any device that slows down 

the response of emergency response vehicles, creates potential damage and or mechanic 

issues to our vehicles, and most importantly is not in the best interest of patients that we 

transport in our ambulance.  

It is my hope that other ways of taking care of the concern of the petitioners can be found 

and implemented, and that these do not impeded emergency response in any way.  

If you   find that the Board is having a meeting on this request, I would be happy to attend 

and voice my opposition.  

 







BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Public Hearing: Water Rate Hearing 





BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Water Abatement Review: 9 Apache Trail 



HIGHWAY  --  WATER   --  PARKS  --  CEMETERIES  --  TRANSFER STATION   --  ENGINEERING 
 

 

DPW FACILITY | 66 RIVER ROAD | Wayland, MASSACHUSETTS 01778 | TEL 508-358-3672 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS    
 TOWN OF WAYLAND       
 
 

    
Thomas M. Holder         Joseph Doucette                Don Millette                  Paul Brinkman      
Director           Superintendent     Superintendent                    Town Engineer           
           
  
Dear Board of Public Works, 
 
The residents at 9 Apache Road wish to appeal your decision for an Abatement in July of 2017.  They discussed this 
process with myself and Dan Cabral.  They have received three Abatements.  There have been numerous written 
and spoken correspondences with the residents regarding the Abatement process and how to go about the 
Appeal.  I am writing you to give you all of the relevant background for this process.   
 
Please find the following attachments in chronological order: 
 
1. The September 20, 2004 Meeting Minutes for the BOPW Hearing in which they were granted their first 

Abatement 

 

2.  E-mail correspondence and relevant paper work for second Abatement in 2012 

 

3.  May 15, 2017 E-mail correspondence requesting third Abatement 

 

4. July, 2017 E-mail correspondence requesting an irrigation application to complete the Abatement and  the and the 

information about the amount of the completed Abatement 

 

5.  All relevant paper work regarding the third Abatement granted July 13, 2017 

 

6. September 26, 2017 further E-mail correspondence about how the Abatement process takes place and the matter 

of the current balance due 

 

7.  September 30, 2017 Letter from resident expressing her concerns about the process 

 

8. October 5, 2017 E-mail correspondence reiterating the Abatement process and as to why there was a balance due 

 

9.  December 2017 bill which the resident would like an Abatement because it includes a time period in which there  

was still a leak in the irrigation system 

 

10.  February 2018 E-mail correspondence concerning the upcoming BOPW meeting  

 

There was also an October 5, 2017 voicemail left By Tom Holder and a voicemail left on February 13, 2018 

 

I hope the information is helpful in reaching your decision.  

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me or the office at 508-358-3672 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kristen Peters 

 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

   
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  



















































































BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Water Asset Management Report Review 



BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

DPW Director’s Financial Report 



Week 52 of 52

Program percentage - 100%

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE % FY2017 FY2016 FY2015

HIGHWAY

SALARIES 1,056,109.00$          974,401.72$             92.26% $939,665.56 $851,281.48 $869,973.50

SERVICE EXPENSES 459,000.00$             462,611.14$             100.79% $228,709.27 $254,814.72 $200,520.72

GOODS EXPENSES 65,500.00$               92,252.51$               140.84% $81,463.56 $73,263.51 $65,913.38

FY18 TOTAL 1,580,609.00$         1,529,265.37$         96.75% $1,249,838.39 $1,179,359.71 $1,136,407.60

HIGHWAY-SNOW

OVERTIME 210,000.00$             207,581.41$             98.85% $176,405.70 $96,602.26 $229,040.35

EXPENSES 540,000.00$             522,549.00$             96.77% $585,000.00 $331,104.92 $721,887.27

FY18 TOTAL 750,000.00$             730,130.41$             97.35% $761,405.70 $427,707.18 $950,927.62

TRANSFER STATION

SALARIES 151,835.45$             $141,035.65 $144,899.88 $134,433.30

EXPENSES 456,161.95$             $406,701.63 $361,603.29 $267,179.29

FY18 TOTAL (SPENDING CAP) 625,000.00$             607,997.40$             97.28% $547,737.28 $506,503.17 $401,612.59

YTD Actual Revenue 290,459.18$                  209.32% $359,072.54 $409,071.43 $291,752.35

LANDFILL EXPENSES 65,000.00$               53,150.20$               81.77% $42,231.64 $23,316.56 $32,916.40

PARK

TOTAL SALARIES 596,437.00$             552,945.11$             92.71% $550,555.51 $497,669.11 $400,263.40

SERVICE EXPENSES 205,000.00$             211,203.07$             103.03% $187,726.09 $216,729.22 $97,502.83

GOODS EXPENSES 122,000.00$             122,535.91$             100.44% $114,327.03 $107,032.63 $122,435.11

FY18 TOTAL 923,437.00$             886,684.09$             96.02% $852,608.63 $821,430.96 $620,201.34

SURVEYOR

TOTAL SALARIES 168,764.00$             131,060.43$             77.66% $169,040.76 $165,319.10 $162,411.43

GOODS & SERVICE EXPENSES 25,255.00$               25,169.99$               99.66% $1,634.49 $2,030.19 $1,136.68

FY18 TOTAL 194,019.00$             156,230.42$             80.52% $170,675.25 $167,349.29 $163,548.11

WATER

SALARIES 719,600.00$             658,889.07$             91.56% $624,068.06 $675,805.03 $655,093.93

EXPENSES 1,742,568.54$          1,437,250.57$         82.48% $3,064,475.79 $2,687,869.32 $2,401,710.69

FY18 TOTAL 2,462,168.54$         2,096,139.64$         85.13% $3,688,543.85 $3,363,674.35 $3,056,804.62

Revenue 4,007,592.00$               3,726,457.75$               92.98% $3,825,827.51 $3,684,596.80 $3,855,079.35

TOTAL DPW FUNDING FOR 

FY18
6,600,233.54$    6,059,597.53$    91.81% $7,313,040.74 $6,489,341.22 $6,362,418.28

ACTUAL EXPENSES

TOWN OF WAYLAND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

FY18-YEAR TO DATE OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY AS OF 7/2/2018



BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

 

 Discussion on the Potential Financial Benefit for Automated 
Meter Infrastructure Devices 



BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 



BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior 

to Posting 



BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 6/12/2018 Meeting 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DPW Facility 

66 River Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

June 12, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: M. Lowery (Chair), T. Abdella, C. Lewis, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer, T. Holder (DPW 

Director) 

 

DPW Staff in Attendance: Paul Brinkman (Town Engineer), Daniel Cabral (DPW Business 

Manager), Joe Doucette (DPW Superintendent) 

 

Meeting opened at 7:00 PM 

 

Lowery announced that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

Lowery announced that the Dudley Pond Association is having its annual ice cream social at 

Mansion Beach this weekend. 

 

Public Comment 

 

Lowery noted that the Board of Selectmen received two letters concerning the increase in the 

Transfer Station Recycling Permit fee for FY2019. 

 

Lowery suggested that an informational article be drafted for publication in the Wayland Town 

Crier. 

 

Irrigation Application: 131 Commonwealth Road 

 

William Kenney of 131 Commonwealth Road appeared before the Board to discuss his irrigation 

application. 

 

Wegerbauer made a motion to approve the application as presented. 

 

Abdella 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 131 Commonwealth Irrigation Application 

 

Initial Evaluation of Claypit Hill Traffic Calming Request 

 

Lewis recused himself from the discussion, as he is a resident of Claypit Hill Road. 

 



2 
 

Nancy McNitt of 92 Claypit Hill Road appeared before the Board to discuss her traffic calming 

request. 

 

Lowery explained the traffic calming policy to McNitt. 

 

Holder noted that he would get accident and citation information from the Police Department. 

 

Wegerbauer made a motion to schedule a traffic calming public hearing for Claypit Hill Road for 

the 6/26/2018 meeting, and requested that accident and citation information be available for the 

meeting. 

 

Mishara 2
nd

.   

 

Abdella, Mishara, and Wegerbauer in favor; Lowery abstain. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- Claypit Hill Traffic Calming Request submitted by Nancy McNitt and Patrice Barton 

 

Discussion on Establishing a Municipal Water Rate 

 

Lewis returned to his seat on the Board 

 

Lowery noted that it is the sense of the Board that they are supportive of the establishment of a 

municipal water rate beginning in FY2020. 

 

Susan Bottan, Wayland Public Schools Business Administrator, appeared before the Board to 

discuss the potential implications a municipal water rate would have on the School Department. 

 

Wegerbauer suggested that tier 1 be used as a flat rate for outdoor municipal water usage, with 

the base charge remaining. 

 

Lowery noted that the sense of the Board is that the institution of a municipal water rate for 

FY2020 would likely be considered as part of the upcoming water rate public hearing. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- Spreadsheet: Water Use and Potential Costs at Unbilled/Seasonal Locations 

 

Continued Discussion on FY2019 Water Rate Setting (Paul Brinkman in Attendance) 

 

Brinkman presented the PowerPoint Presentation, Water Rate Discussion – Meeting 2, 

concerning FY2019 water rate setting to the Board. 

 

The Board discussed potential changes to water tier rates as depicted in the PowerPoint. 

 

Wegerbauer noted that he would be comfortable with an increase in water rates for FY2019, but 

was opposed to increasing the base charge. 

 



3 
 

Mishara and Lowery agreed with Wegerbauer. 

 

Lowery noted that the sense of the Board is that it is in support of implementing the proposed tier 

rates of 4%, 5%, 6%, and 7% respectively while not modifying the base charge. 

 

The Board determined that the water rate public hearing should be scheduled for the 6/26/2018 

meeting. 

 
Items Distributed for Review 

- Water Rate Discussion – Meeting 2 

 

Discussion on Pursuing Beneficial Application of Automated Meter Infrastructure 

 

Lewis discussed the costs of water damage to homes and a potential system of monitoring for, 

and notification of, major water leaks as part of an AMI system. 

 

Lewis noted that many insurance companies offer a reduction in insurance rates for the 

installation of such a device. 

 

Lewis noted that if the sense of the Board is that this should be pursued, he will continue to 

gather data. 

 

Lowery noted he could prefer for the Board to review a description of such a device for the 

Board to review in the future. 

 

Discussion on Status of Route 20 South Former Landfill Site 

 

Holder reviewed the memo drafted by Paul Brinkman, “South Landfill Repurposing Project – 

Status Report”. 

 

Lewis suggested that the scope be expanded, so a complete project plan utilizing the extra space 

is developed. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 6/5/2018 Memo from Paul Brinkman “South Landfill Repurposing Project – Status Report” 

 

DPW Director’s Operational Report 

 

Holder reviewed the DPW Director’s Operational Report. 

 

Wegerbauer asked about the status of River’s Edge. 

 

Brinkman discuss the current status of the clean-up process of the River’s Edge site. 

 

Lowery expressed his desire for a publicly accessible list of town projects and their current 

status. 

 



4 
 

Lewis asked about the status of the demolition of 195 Main Street. 

 

Holder replied that he anticipates demolition work will begin in the fall. 

 

Holder discussed the status of the MS4 storm water permit and its budgetary impact. 

 

Lowery asked about the status of the Transfer Station Access Road. 

 

Brinkman replied that he anticipates it will be advertised within the next two months. 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 

Lewis noted that a religious institution has asked the Planning Board for permission to park 

along Concord Road. 

 

The Board discussed whose jurisdiction this should be placed on. 

 

Lowery suggested that a copy of the permit issued by the Planning Board be obtained for future 

review by the Board. 

 

Wegerbauer discussed the current configuration of the intersection of Adams and Claypit Hill, 

and asked if it could be narrowed when it is paved. 

 

Lowery noted that he attended a BOH meeting regarding 10 Glezen Lane Title V, which is 

located within a Zone 1. 

 

Lowery noted that the BOH has asked the owner to evaluate the utilization of approximately 

7000 square feet of their property that is outside the Zone 1. 

 

Lowery suggested the Board consider instituting a subsidy program to assist homeowners whose 

septic systems are located within a Zone 1. 

 

Lowery discussed recent emails concerning the safety of soccer goals. 

 

Holder noted that upon inspection of the goals, it was determined that they did not constitute an 

imminent danger and will be repaired shortly. 

 

Lowery noted that he received a request from Gretchen Schuler asking if the DPW could 

undertake repairs needed to the historic fence at the First Parish Church. 

 
Items Distributed for Review: 

- 5/18/18 Email from Mike Lowery re: Possible scheme for selling ‘tickets’ for bulky waste disposal” 

 

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting 

 

The Board discussed a latter received by the Board of Selectmen from residents of 9 Apache 

Trail regarding the water abatement process. 



5 
 

 

Holder discussed a recent conversation he had with the homeowners, noting that they plan on 

attending the 7/10/2018 meeting. 

 

Wegerbauer made a motion to designate the Director, or his designee, the authority to impose or 

remove water usage restrictions in accordance with Town Bylaw. 

 

Abdella 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Brinkman discussed an open order of conditions on the Treatment Plant remains open, and that 

one of the conditions is that a portion of land be preserved for conservation purposes. 

 

Lowery requested a copy of the order of conditions. 

 
Items Distributed for Review: 

- 6/8/2018 letter from Vikas and Nitigna Desai of 9 Apache Trail re: Water usage/abatement 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 5/22/2018 Meetings 

 

Lowery noted that Abdella was absent for the meeting. 

 

Lowery noted that during the discussion on FY2019 water rate setting, Holder recommended 

municipal rates not be adopted until FY2020.  

 

Wegerbauer made a motion to approve the minutes of the 5/22/2018 meeting as amended. 

 

Abdella 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion 

- 5/22/18 Meeting Minutes Draft 

 

Executive Session to Discuss Recent Legal Actions Regarding Cochituate Commons Land 

Taking and 20 Meadowview Abatement Small Claims Case 

 

Lowery made a motion that the Board of Public Works enter into executive session pursuant to 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to discuss recent legal actions 

regarding Cochituate Commons Land Taking and 20 Meadowview Abatement Small Claims 

Case. 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

. 

Roll Call Vote: Abdella – aye, Lewis – aye, Lowery – aye, Mishara – aye, Wegerbauer – aye. 

Lowery invited attendance by DPW employees Paul Brinkman, Tom Holder, Joe Doucette, and 

Dan Cabral. 



6 
 

Lowery noted that the Board will reconvene in open session in approximately fifteen minutes for 

the purpose of adjourning. 

Board entered into executive session at 9:40 PM 

 

The Board reconvened in open session at 9:56 PM 

 

Wegerbauer made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Mishara 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:57 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

Business Manager 



BoPW Meeting 7/10/2018 

 

Executive Session to Review and Approve the Minutes of the 
6/12/2018 Executive Session 



MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

CHAIR: I move that the Board of Public Works enter into executive session pursuant to Massachusetts 

General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to review and approve the minutes of the 6/12/2018 

executive session. 

<Second> 

<Roll Call Vote> 

CHAIR: The Chair invites attendance by <names of any attendees other than members of the 

Board of Public Works>. 

CHAIR: The Board will reconvene in open session in approximately fifteen minutes for the 

purpose of adjourning. 


